Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 1 September 2018 12:13 PM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Subject: <Seek Mandate> Your Ref: 4074154101SG *Qur Ref: CC6/AIG18012851/Upa3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY 9970R(Ql) /GBD 4470E(TP)/ OTHERS ON 11/07/2018]

Your Ref: 4074154101SG
Our Ref: CC6/AIG18012851/Upa3 Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY 9970R(OIl) /GBD 4470E(TP)/ OTHERS ON 11/07/2018
We refer to the above matter.

The said chain collision involved 3 vehicles whereby our insured was the last vehicle.

In accordance to the MCF guideline for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim at
100%.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and she is aware that NCD (if any) would be
affected.

We seek your approval to offer to Third Party repairer, Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop is as follows: -

Amount Amount
Claimed Revised
1. Cost of Repair $ 20,807.40 $ 10,800.00
2. Loss of Use (11days x $60.00) $  660.00 $  600.00 (10days x $60.00)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 2.00 $ 2.00
TOTAL $21,349.40 $ 11,402.00
Total amount of claim (Liability 100%) $11,402.00

Market Value : $52,000.00 (est)

LTA Rebate : $32,660.00 (est)
Nett Value : $19,340.00 (est)

For your approval in Merimen please.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



